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Was Ray acting alone?

Who made that fake radio broadcast?

What was Rav's motive?

Why did Ray leave evidence at the séé‘ﬁ"e‘of“fﬁe‘érime?

ARE YOU SURE WHO

AT

MARTIN LUTE

by Bynum Shaw

a

Ko Fo woii Monaar i S’ o 1969, James Earl
Ray, 2 small-time crook celebrating his forty-first birth-
day, was led into the ironclad security of a Memphis,
Tennessee, conrtroom to stand trial fov one of the
oSt outrageous crimes in American history. Eleven
months before, on April 4, 1968, Rav—or somebody—
had fired one slug from a 30.06 Remington rifle and
snufied out the life of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr,
the Nobel Prizeswinnine black apostle of nonviolence
in civil-rights protest. In. the ensuing manhunt the
Federal Buresu of Investigation spent $1,600,000 in
tracking down John L. Revns, John Willard, Erie
Starve Galt, Harver Lowmyer and Ramon George
Snevd. For them zll the trail ended at Heathrow Air-
vort in London on June 8, 1668, with the arrest of
James Earl Rav, an escapee from the Missouri State
Penitentiary who was also Rayns, Willard, Galt, Lovw-
myer and Sneyd. That, though aliases, he was zl] those
other shadowy characters hzs heen established bevond
doubt. That he, James Farl Ray. acting alone and with-
oul assiziance, shot Dy, King hag never heen proved in
court or before anv other tribunal. Because Rav’s

Tiviel was not a tidal at all,

That he did not vo to irial is in some part Ray’s own
doi On November 10, 1968, two days beflore he vwas
orviginaliy scheduled fTor trial, Ray fired his first attor-
ney, Arthur Hanes, of Birmingham, Alabama, and Te-
Placed him with Perey Foreman, 2 Houston Jawyver
famous for winning arable verdicts and astronom-
feal fees. Huncu, dis sed without warni g by Ray,
had slready pleade Ray not guilty to 2 charge of mur-
dering King, With the switch in eounsel Ry won a
trial posthonement, Lut he aleo wlowad himeelt 1o be
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of Tennessee: in exchange for a plea of guilty and a
the hearing, Rav would be ziven
a sentence of ninety-nine vears in the State Peniten-
tiary. He would save his lile, but he would forfeit 21
claim to retrial or appeal.

The hearing in March, 1969, therefore, was to pro-
vide only a jury’s seal of approval on a deal already
made between the defense and the prosecution, with
the blessing of the presiding judge, the late W. Preston
Battle. There was nothing devious or illegal about the
maneuver; on lesser cases it had been used hundreds
of times in Tennessee courts without complaint from
the public. For the State the procedure had decided
advantages: it made 2 lengthy proceeding UNIECESSaTY,
thus saving the time of court officials; only a few wit-
nesses needed to be called, and a major item of expence
was therebi eliminated; justice seemed to be served,
because the procedure wes operative anly with an ad-
mission of guilt, But in 1he Ray case there were larye
doubts as to whether the cauge of justice was indeed
served, and they have never lLeen cleared up.

Some of the doubt and uncertainty has grown out of
the national trauma that dccompanied the decade of
assassination. King’s death recalled the horror of a
President’s end in Dallas, and the second siroke was
magnified to the proportions of Armageddon through
burning, looting 2ud death in a half dozen of the na-
tion’s major citjes. including its capital. Renewed shovk
waves assatilled the publie wilh the slayving only two
months later of Robert F, Kennedy. James Earl Rax's
arrest {ollowed Lennedy's death by {wo days, and a
people wearyv of blood intrigue fuih
him a lone eud puinstaking

ce and 2 parade of witnes
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: Hing; it knew ulso

anme sort of assertinn

o conspivacy: and yet that sugeestion was never fol-
owed up. Tu the average citizen, the whole thing
smacked of a gigantic cover-un, an attempt by someone,
0 some agency, ebviougly powertul, to hide the truth
about a erime that had Lterally recked the nation

Most of these doubts are the painful result of a
commaunications failure: in fact—and the averaire ¢iti-
ren b never understood this—the case against James
Barl Ray was disclosed in court on the day of his
hearing and is available in the offcial transcript, but
tehis information was not fully covered in the press.
The pubiic got oniv the dramatic highlights, and out

{ that imperfect accounting has grown a large num-
et oL guestions. Most of them are uninformed ques-
tions, but they arise honestly, as the gxpression of a
continuing sense that something suspeet happened to
tov—-and to the public—that dav in Memphis., Among
tha persisting guestions are these:

Did Raw, in fact, shoot King, or was he onlv a minor
plarver in a well-ordered conspiracy ?

If he was part of a plot, who were the other con-
spirators, and why have they left no trace?

If Ray was acting alone, why did he dumn the avis

vowinas making nis caplure inevitable?
Vhat about that fake radio broadeast put out
twanty-nine minutes after the slaying? Isn’t that proof
of conspiracy? And what about those reports that there
were two white Mustangs at the scens of the crime ?

If M3y aud shwot King, what was his motive?

If he didn’t pull the trigger, why did Ray allow him-
self to be talked into pleading gunilty? What was the
basis for his suggestion in court that there was a con-
spiracy? '

If fad gone tw trial, how would the defense
have proceeded ? i

"How strong was the State’s.case against Ray?

3 part of
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In order to place these considerations in proper per- -

spective, it is necessary to digest some of the back-.
ground to that birthday hearing. For the purposes of -
the King case, it begins with Ray’s escape from the.
Missouri State Penitentiary at Jefferson City on April
23, 1967. In the months following he eut an intricate
trail. ¥is mevoments, later tracad by the .B.1. and
documented even more assiduously by the journalist
William Bradford Huie, took him to the West Coast,

Meaxico, New Orleans and Canada. Ultimately his orbit-

involvement in tha sssn

crossed Wine'zs, and his

HEDRSEUTINN
B T TR I §
Ray staikad King, for reasons known:oniy to him-
+i7 and when the derermination ‘o assassinaie the
ek leader bacam l

Y ixed in his mind, he bought a
fiescope-mounted rifle in Birmingham at the Aero
Mavine Supply Company. That transaction, in which
Ray used the name Harvey Lowmyer, was completed
five days before the slaying. (Ray actually bought two
funs, and the State was prepared to prove it and to ex-
plain it Tra first, a 243-caliber Winchester, Ray may

fave thougnt would not accommodate the hullets he had
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2. In t
using the
TOOM On ¢
Sauth Jlai Ray had never
vear of the reoming
fere Dr. I
2 of the city’s

Through the ser-

visitad Lafore
house overlonks
in Memnhig o

4

1300 garbare collectars, oy stan T
vice of a legal paper, the exact locetion of King's room
had bzen publicized: Ray had boughs a copy of the

4
4

Memnhis Commercial | apecel giving that information,
and by moving a flimsy chest of dy wars and leaning
out the window of his room, 58, Ray could watch all
the activity on Dr. King’s balcony. From that window,
however, it would have hean an awkward rifle shot. A
better view, althoush somewhat obscurad by trees and
underbrush, could he obtained from the window of the
bathroom down the hall from 5B,

3. A half hour after he renred the room, Rayv drove
to the York Arms Company, haif . on Main

Street. and bought 2 I of binoculars, comnlete with

rolled-up straps. Rety ming to the vooming house. he
parked his white Aastang in the lasr metered space
before the Hre station at the corner and coilected his

belongings to take to his room. These included the
binoculars, the vifle (which was in a rardhnard eavion
arpund whinl ke Iwrapned a gres apread), and
a small blue zipner hag containing a change of under-
wear, toilet articles, the newspaper, fwn cans of Schlitz
beer and a small plastic transistor radio. (The radio
was one of the rew things Ray had broaghi out of the
A P fary ia his escape. it originally had
his prison number scratched into the plastic, but he
had obliterated the number with a sharp instrument.)

4. Upon his return to 5B, Ray made several trins
to the bathroom, locking the door and standing in the
tub to monior the activities in Room Zu6 of the Lor-

T Py

_raine Xotel, 205 feet away, at a downward angle. At

about six p.m. King came out on his baleony and talked
to some friends in the parking area bhelow. Noting
this, Ray hurried to hig room, got out the rifle and one
bullet, returned to. the bathroom, locked the door,
stepped into the bathtub, rested the rite on the win-
dowsill and, at exactly 6:01 p.m., fired the shot that
killed Dr. King. The bullet struck King in the right jaw
and rangsd downward throngh his throat and sninal
column, coming to rest just under the skin at the point
of the left shoulder blade. Expert triangulations estah-
lished that the gun was fired at a point consistent with
the bathroom-window slevation, i
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i K toward his
room. Charles Q. Stephens. a retived ne: 2(uipment
operator who was working on a radio in Litchen next
to the bathroom wall, claims tn have heard the shot and
to have seen a man whom he later identified as Ray
going down the hall toward the stairway,

6. Ray returned to his room, jammed the gun into
the cardbouard case, threw all of his belongings (except
the binocular straps) into the dingv green prdspread,
and raced down the stairs. Emerging onto the sidewalk,
he turned left and hurried toward his ear, some sixty
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Teet away. In flight he panicked and cuwiped his bundle
in the ofiset doorway of Canipe’s Amusement Company,
He then dashed to his Mustang (elapsed time from
gunshot to getaway: three minutes) and, although he
knew litile ghout Memphis, completely eludad s nolice
dragnet, including roadblocks.

7. The bundle dropped in the doorway was quickly
reporied. and it amply ties Hav to the murder. His
ingerprinis were found on the rifie, the binoculars. the
es. ine beer cans znd the newspaper. Micro-
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tateiessly on all his bejougrings, jeft none in his room,
on its furnishings or in the bathroom.
8. After the ussassination, zione and unzided, Rav
made his way to Atlanta, thence to Canada, and, with

the use of 2z Casnad

an passport ingeniously obtained
- under the name of Famon George Spevd, a Toronto
policeman. to Europe. .

All of this, plus = Jong chronicle of Ray’s wanderings
after his escape from the Missouri pen, the State of
Tennessee, with the assistance of the Justice Depart-
ment (whose entry into the case had been justified
by the issuznce of a conspiracy warrant bzsed on 2
nundred-vear-old statute), vas prepared to prove-—or
0 L Lo prove. Witk Hav's gulliy pies and the
deal over suntencing, the State had to prove virtually
nothing.

The officiz] transeript gives the following account of
the “trizl” of James Eari Rey:

Py erg. Judge Ligiiie, who ran a tight court and
who had been ext emely careful to provide no excuse
for the cverthrow of the Hey conviction, explained the

procedure 1o the defendant, thet he was “pleading
cuilty to murder in ithe first degree in this case be-
vou Lided adwivin Luther King under such
circumstances that it would meke vou legally guilty of
murder in the first degree under the law as explained
to rou by vour lawvers.”

Ray repliad 4 Teu
that he was pleading
ecge thai he was w
to all avenues of appesl

“Hes anvihing hesi
Years in the
you to pead g

guilly and
f in full knowl-

right t0 2 new trial and
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nce ef ninetv-nine
nised te you to get
ed. “Has anyvihing
anyvono’

(He has since repudi-

eise Deen promised fo you by
“No. it hes noi,” Ray declared.

sted thet admission, deciaring through his present

auicrney that he agreed to plead cuilty because he woas
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nen Phil 3i Cangle, attorney genersl (nrosecutor)

tv, took the floor to swear in ihe jury
i a prelude to those
wl Been “rumors going all
243l Eurl Ray was a dupe in
or & meniher of & conspireer o
ing e, I want to state as your
e 10 vraod other than {hat
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its. Three men in my ofiice. Mr. [Eobert] Dwyer, ilr,
[James] Beaslev and 17r. John Carligle, the chief in-
vestigator of the attorner general’s office . . . have
traveled thousands of miles zll over this country and
the many cities in Toreipa countries on this investiga-
tion . . . and I just state o veou frankly that we have
no evidence that there wag any congpiracy involved iy
this. T will stale this to vou further, if T
there is evidence presenied. competent evidence joe-
senied, which we cup i Liveic ané bLe s, fhind
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an indictment be refurned if there are other neople or
if it ever should develop that other peonle were involved
and you have myv assurance on that, not only me but the
local law-enforcement officers and your national law-
enforcement officers.” .

Foreman, Ray’s attorney, followed with an assertion
thet it had tzken him 2 month and fifty hours of con-
versation with Rayv to reach = conclusion, but he was
now convineed that “there was no conspiracy.”

When the jury, whose sale duty was to confirm the

conviction and sentence, had been seated, James Earl
Ray unexpectedly znd somewhat angrily interrupted
the nrareadiness Tt was the one point =t which he de-
paried from the seript in which he had been so care-
fullv coached. He burst out, “Your Honor, I would like
to say something, I don't want to change anything that
I have said, but I just want to enfer one other thing,
The onlv thing that T have 1o say is thet T can't agree
with Mr. Clark.”
(’}Ta'mse:\f Clark, then Attorney General of the United
States, had been insisting publicly that the Hing sssas-
sination was the work of one 1en acting alone—even
Ahoueh it was he who Teveon injected Federzl in-
‘vestizators into the case by ordering the issuance of
“the conspiracy warrant. Before Fay could be hushed
up, it became clear that he was disagreeing with Clarils
and Ceanale's assertions that there had beew N0 eon-
spiracy. His outhurst subsequently was to add to the
public’s confusion over this important point,

The rest of the trial was so routine as io be boring,
end the forty carefully screened Newsmien precent did
Canzle an injustice by not reporting it fTully. For the
rathier dry recital showed what thie State would have
proved, and a complete accounting of those dull fuete

iight have anticipated and answered some of the gues-
tions that were later to be raised.

Called to the witness stand were 11

Fyvles, pastor of the Monumental
1 Memphis, whe on the evening of the assassinaiion
ad gone to the Lorraine Motel to pick u

> Dr. King for
and who told of Kine's jact living moments:

Reverend Sam-
Baptist Church

!,—,,i

who testified that the zjectory of the Tatal bullet
:hove dovwnward Trov right to lefi passing
chin, base of the recl, spine ‘d to the
that the angle of the hu SELe Was

th a line drawn from 1
rooming house; and Aemn
tor N, B. Zachary, who told of the |
dled rifle, binoculars, zipper hae
spread in the JMain Street doorn
(It was at this peint that




Fask ‘eLL‘.i Through the uze of ulira-
i experts had “raised” the ]'J'i'i"-“'f" num-
her Ray thousht he had seratehad out, thus li I":\.ll!"’ it to
the i‘»IlSsnun Tugitive and 1)Io'ldnff a major break-
through in the case. In court Ray turned the radio over
and u.er in h ands, ranning his fingers along the
scratehes, aver has figured out how the F.B.0.
resturrectad that 004168, his prison number at Jefterson
Cityr.)

Following Zachary to the
Jensen,

sz atand was Rohert
special agent in charge of the Memphis

witnass

G.

division of the F.B.I. He told of the dispatech o evi-
dence to the F.B.1. laboratory in Washinefon, of the

discovery of Rar's Mustany in Atlanta, of the frocing
of wvarious bits of physical evidence to their source,
and, very brietly, of the manhunt which, with the sx-
nenditure of more than 51,800,000 in public funds, cul-
mmated in Ray’s arrest. (Byv comparison, the total bill
to the taxpayers of Shelby County for the travels of
(lanaie’s three-man mxeattgatmq feam was 33.300.)
That was the sum of the “proof” presented in court
that dav. The remainder of the transcript consists of
“stipulations”—a résumé of the evidencz the Stats
~onld have introduced, the case it would have tried to
arove had the issue zone to trial. James Beaslev. fhe
Canal was aided

'g zasistant who outlined this marterial,
cemsiderably in his presentation by F.B.I. models of
_the rooming house-motel premises. These models, whieh
; curne with removable tops so that the interior of the
Creoming house could be exposad, ware designed so thai
pey could be tilted toward the jury. The litile pleces
" Furniture, pedastrians and toy cars were heu.l in
shice magnetically so that witnesses could have moved
;tx.em around at v;lll and the detail was so precise that
‘even broken balusters in the railing of the rooming-
havse stairway had been carefully duplicated.
¥ TPeasley’s recitation included a recapitulation of Ray’s
movements on the day of the assassination, including
the "witnesses (among them Charles Q. Stephens) whe
him, hiz purchasz of the Linocutars, the discovery
the shooting of thé bundle of ewdence, the trac-
¢ of the rifie, Ray’s purchase (from's private owner)
«f *he Mustang, some background on Pav wanderings
California, Mexico and New Orleans, his post-assas
“Enmion flight to Canada, and his subsequent arrest in -
Ingland. Beasley said that Robert A. Fraz.er chief of
he Firearms Identification unit of the F.B.L. with
frenty-seven years of experience, wouId have been
p]led for testimony as to the firing of the rifle: “He
x‘ u'ms-d the cartridges, the hull from the chamber of
He, the slug removed from the body of Dr. Mar-
ther I\_mtr Jr., and would testify to conclusions
- ywas identical in all phvsical

pr=té
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: the death siu

§ Canine 3.
7w fact heen fAred in this .30-
~ide. the denth slug removed from
aptarined lovwd nd groore M Dressions conalstis
Ly those present in the barrel of this rifle. That
o made microscopic comparisons between the
4 dent in the sill of the window at the bathroom
‘it Sours sain and concluded that the micro-
m ¢ evidence in this dent was consistent in all ways
°h ths same microscopic marks that appear on the
_Tle, of this rifle.”
he jtalies have
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narking t known to have bezen fired in a
particnlar weapon and the ny moa supzet bullet
are the sume and, thevefore, whal oth bulists weve
fived in the sa e weapon Eo the ision of all otoer
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tions, both | Nic rnl

tion and I[nvestigation f-m tu. of 111
tively identifisd the neariy wnr_aia hullet
[ Presidant’s} stretcher and the two largsr ])m]e' frag-

ments found in the Presidential limousine as having
haen fred in the £2768 Mannlicher-Carcano vifle | Lee

Harvey Oswald’s gunl found in the {Texas

pository to the exclusion of ull waapons.” The
diserepancy is obvious: In the K asaassination
the hullets were positively traced to Oswald’s gun, but
in the King slayving
certify that Buy's vife ;‘fwff the death

At the Mm’lv""nn of tha s
turned to the jury, lined up in
tn his rignt, and, sai
vou who can do as vo
this comnromise and, 2
the punisnment of ninety-nine vears m fhe State
tentiary. hold up vour richt hand.”™

WWithogt las .gr aeir : :
blaci, extemted their hands into the air

“I believe that’s svarvor
vou can have someone sign the verdict.”

Judge Battle was not throvgh, He had o few
he wanted to i defense of Memnnis and in praise
of the international network of law-enforcement au-
thorities who had run Rav down. And, more to the
point, he gave some evidence that the unanswered gues-
tions in the trial were on his mind. “It has *een
pstablished ” he said, “Lhat the prosecution at this
time is not in possession of enough evidence to indict
anvone as a coconspirator in this case. Of course this
is not conclusive evidence that there was no conspiracy;
it merely means that as of this time there is not
‘able to make out a case of
probable cause. Howsavar, if thiz defendant was a mem-
kill the decedent, no member of
such conspiracy can ever live in peace or security or
lie down to pleasant dreams, becnuse in this State there
is no statute of limitations in capital cases such as
this. And while it is not alwars the case, myv thivry-five
}ears in these Criminal Cour"*

other

ennedy

Fha seme oxpert could ot positively
shue)

2, twn of them

suid. Al

Ty kel
anilie

ol

in the oreat maing v han
e aaldc fTae i

And that weas i The deaving, 3 'VE"'rl aerime
which had left dozens o7 Americar in dame and

itot, had ! i 141 minutes. “arl Rav was
taken awav to close confingment rhe .:;t 1te Peniten-
tiary ab Nashville, where he would be eligible for parole
in forty-nine vears, six months. {Had Foreman secured
Ray a mere life zentsnce instead of one specifying
ninetv-nine yeavrs, his cliznt wouid have heen eligible
for parole consideration at the end of thirteen years.)

in

Subsequently, pleading the hardszhip of isolation. Ray
was transferred to the Drushy Mountain Stoate Prison,

wheya he has heen put on a work dztail and mingles
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with other prisoners: one of nis ) sa for seeking
the transier also hias become clear: he Jias already made
a rather imaginative—but fr ustla 90——&}101“ to escape.
The immediate rezction to Tennessee’s brand of in-
stant jurisprudence was hostile d]ld bitter. Much of
ine American press cried. “Foull”, none more quickiy
then The New Yorhk Times. In its lead editorial the
cEa: - after the {rigl. The Tiwies suid. “The zborted trizl
T James Earl Hayv for the assassination of I artin
Lother King Jr. is & shoc Lreach of faith with
e American Leonle. Liachoand white. and of peupie
Workd ever =1 o : :
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UHev is entitien by all jegal mmeans Lo availl nimself
of the defenses open 1o him unader the law. Bui by
no means, legel or pragmatic, should the doors of the
courtroom and the jail be slammed shut on the facts,
the motives and the doubts of thiz horrible murder.
. . . Nothing but outrage and suspicion can follow the
handling of this long-delayed and instantly snuffed-out
trigk . o

“Why should this assassination case be tried by .
statements instead of formal lezal procedures, subject.

o examination and cross-examination, the presentatio
to examinat d at the p tation

of all the evidence by the prosecution, the appearance

of the accused in open court? . In the ghetto and
in the world outside the ghetio, the question still
cries for answer: Was {here a cunsuiratcx-‘ to kill Dr.
King and who was in it? ...

“Unless proceedings are convened in court—Federal,
if not state—we shall never know the adjudicated
truth. There should be no Warren Commissions neces-
sarv——a month or a vear from now—to still our doubts
and do what a Tennessee court has failed to do.

The indignant proiests voiced by The Fiues and
other newspapers have never completelv subsided. Last
July John Seigenthaler. the Nashville editor who was

1 trative assistant in the Justice Department

?}

an admin:

under Robert Kennedy, ]mbl‘wlet. a book, A Searci for
Justice, in which he said ihat ihe central question of
a poseible con L;“":-r\' in the King murder remains

Q';, he \‘101.(, “The adminis-
shing a guiliv man.
3 (‘-‘J 1’"jiim.-.'1:: & seuvch Jor
o down whatl very well may have been

vl

I public would Dbe almost wholly in the
-dark about }h. v ’s ez':tivi'ties ad it not been for Wiltliam
Liradiord Huie's persistent investigation and the pub-
Heation of his nm.m:__*:;. But h ie, who was at constant

it

loggerheads with Judee Battle and who did not meet
Pv*}' fuce-to-Tace until after the in*';Al a‘ld after most
of Tis writine was done. does not claiy 1t he Tound
out the whole Lreth (for one mi-m lw ieel s I"nctv ted
bcc,a"u-':. he never gol : vesion of guilt from
tav). He does 1 Tullv, though, that in
MH involvement in the King investigation he wasted
i Lime and lest 525,000 of his moner. “The
Rav ease is u bad dream to me,” he wrote me recently.
> millions of Americans, T had worried over i
death and 1 riainties that grew out of if.
there in o 1 opow geems almost pre-
I had walked with
S0 fron Seima to

adinit v
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Gecreowie knew then that this man was a waiking
tareet, if not on that day, on the next, or the next. He
had already had his dream then, and had been to Oslo,
But it was nol my batile. I was a reporier, a pur-
vevor of factual information. and if on the next day
I should he pulled from the line, as 1 was. and {0ld
to go interview George Wallzce at the State Capito],
ahead of the advancing hordes, I could do it with
egual lack of involvement, an egual passien for
u‘ru ¢ the DLonest guole and ithe inte
&1l re{: facie m rehing in 1‘.u'}at:i. nrini =
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the wial of his coniessed Asssssin shouid Lle ,s_.' there.,
together .in -one. place for public examination. And
where would an old reporter turn now to et the facts?

I flew into Memphis on a Thursday morning aboard
a Piedmont Airlines plane that had been deiaved by
weather, and Phil Canale and his chief investigator.
once a Shelby County deputy sheriff,
were waiting .for me. -They knew why I was- there,

cand they were patient and obliging and infinitelv cour-

teous and hospitable. Canale is-fiftyvish, not an over-

" powering man, but he could have launched a highly

successful political career on the strength of the Rayx
conviction. He has chosen not to profit from it, except
that regnlerte  withovt emn-sition, he is “aturnad 1o
the Attorney Generalship. Between him and every
member of his staff -of thirtv-eight, among them
twenty-six trial assistants, there iz genuine affection.
He is of Italian extraction and his father was = sue-
cessful attorney in Memphis, When I was ihere his
kids were overrun with gift rabbits.

We drove into Memphis, along South Main Sireet,
the crumbling old double-building rooming house con-
trasting sharply with the modern new firehouse ou
the near corner. Jim’s Grill is still there, and the Canipe
Amusgement Company, both fooinoles to history. And
then we circled around to the Lorraine Motel and =at
in the parking lot. looking up at ihe faieful halconv.
With a littie worrisome Jjockeving back and kg i
threugh ihe regrowing trees. we could spot the hath-
room window where the assassin is said to have done
Lis worle, There iz g brick retaining wall there, and
the view is up a hill topped by a jungle of under-
brush., The room where King fell has been converied
into a shrine. and a plague on the motlel wall reads.
“And ihey said one to another, Behold, this dreamer
cometh. Come now therefore. and let us slay him . . .
and we shall ses what will become of his dreams. Gene-
sis 57: 16-20."

None of it seems veal. None of it seems convineingly
to be the scene of one of the dark moments in American
higtory. It is saualid. tacky, bereft of nobility, derelict.
And vet, as the cimmick of the sign sugrests, un
honorable man gasped out his liTe here; and just over
there, somewhere , hidden by the hushes or the crum-
bling walls, the & uclu'r lax in wait,

Canale fielded my questions well. One thing T wanted
to lnow gbout was the tricl, why Canale, mi‘h ali his
mount of evidence and {he opportunity to play o
central role on o world stage, had been willing to dccnn
an agreed verdict, mal JI'T trinl unnecessary. i
: Deen (‘iictric_-t ;11'.'-.':0:‘11(1. he said. and b
eely vears, thes never heen a case of any
wheve iT a dcf'e!‘-.cidn‘u s 3 care inoan
mm o wants to
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oaliowsd o num t.a "..
2, voun can’t plead cuilly and

chaiv in Tennessee, That has fo be (‘wn
o triall And if they approached

gloctrie
b\
mea an fa

vy after

[ Llil"rv plea

aind aorecommendation of sentence T would accord Ray
the same privilege ps anvbody else who commiis a

neinous erime”

Asked if he were awars that public reaction to that
]at‘tmnﬂ-ue might he one of ghoek or that it might give
vize to charges that the t‘;wt% were beine coverad up,
Canale said that ;)"mpem didn’t bother him. “I think
I'd be stupid t2 soy that I (hdnt think there would
be a lot of comment from the press about irying to
cover up someining. but so long as mv conscience and

the discharge of myv official duties is concerned, I always

say that if I can go home znd putr my head on the
ni”ow at night and go to sleep without looking hack,
then I'm not going 1o worry about it.”

Question: It was admittedly an advantage with the
conditions vou had here in Memphis not to make & hig
deal out of it. Wasn't that a consideration?”

Canale: “Well, T didn’t want to put on a trial just
for v own gratification ov just for the benefit of the
nrass, sinee the precedent was established in this omice
ni allowing people to plead guiltv in any type cuse if

Thav accent the recommendation. Now, we had been
tht 011‘:.".’1 some turmoil here, and we were ready to face
snv turmoil. We were well prepared for any turmoil
that mignt come off.”

Q: ‘cooling off” the city was not a primary
factor?

Canale: "I'm sure that allowing the guilty pled had

- an ancillary effect of cooling off the city, but as far
i 13 its being one of the considerations in ailowing him
to plead guilty, it was not.”

Q: “Mr. Canale, yvou said in the trial in your open-
ing remarks that if you ever discoverad that there was
any kind of conspiracy involved here, that other peonle
zwere involved in this crimes, thal you would immedi-
ately proceed against them. You remember that?”

Canale: “That's correct. In fact, almost exactly, I
aid that I'm not saying thers was no conspiracy. I'm
aving that we have not one bit of credible evidence-
at there was a conspiracy, but if any competent evi-
:nce ever developed that there was a conspiracy, then
'l move against them the same as we do against
n“bod A

: “Is that still true?”

_-anale' “Of course it’s true.”

0 “And since the trial, thera has been no additional
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Vidance that there was a conspiracy?”
nn‘ thara i'ldo nm. }"Pen

nala ";\-o

mind
one quesiion

DG o
; ~ing.
Cidirectly.

acring alone, .
eclined to be

ne
That concerned motive, whnich the State
s stipulations had nof gone into and was not duty-

vind to prove——although its case might have been
duenser if it had presented sworn evidence as to mo-

‘e Bat Canale said he has evidence that Ray is a
ist. He seemed to arres with Huie's contention that
'- i}“fme the ~s sination a eriminal of petty stat-
I i ‘\1L$’1 a Cl‘l"IT.B DE stago l“l’l{"

12 bR
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- Canale .‘:a‘r'a. u,r!e

|

ith apparveatly had

sl Doy

andl had put out his T.zlu: :J"’O\Lfl s
gion. He hod no cony l—‘L'I{J“ with Pav
Nov did the seeond w i
at the rooming house. Iu}v
gator, said he had estahii
driven by innocent par‘ln
fore the bu‘)OLlﬂ__

One part of ths
considerably in smrl fing
the evidence in Mempm:, ,-f‘}z;,' had I 13, l.m).wmr rﬂ-z
his pevsonal belongings were loaded with his finger-
prints, ditched that bundis of evidence in the deorvay
of the amusemsent companr when he ran ont of
rooming house? Hez was only
his car, Why had he pant
Canale and Carlisle n::r[

i {l.'»[l
le, L anal

cor W 1,-'er1 seen
Carlis 3

mn}\' 1le

ek y

Tinmgd

“rrt“ﬁava i me

-
et

ing

a few short paces from

arl?

the answer o that, & fow
minutes bafors the assassination, thres nﬁl-'- sGiad
cars had sionped at the ? stntion o eoffee, and the
policemen had gone inside. From the entrance of the

rooming house that day the conerete apron in fron:
of the firehouse was chzeured

by o rov of sheabhhere

(1t has sines bheen removad:, and vne of the police cars
was parked so that its nese suek oub toward Main
Street, toward Rai’s parked Muostang. Bay haid no

way of knowing whether tha car was occupied (L., was
not). Had 15 been, the policermen w n-ﬂ have saon h
stowing e fiumoe(‘ the in-
eriminating evidence. That. at least. is Canale’s theory.
The prosecutor also feels that Rav had no actual
plan to kill Dr. King that evenine, that he probably
intended to do his ka when the ;\em'n laader
along Main Tireat ol the heag ol a parade scheduled
tor the following Mondaf.'. But as he monitored the
motel through his binoculars he saw his opportunity
and seized upon it. In- fact, escape would have been
much more difficult on Mondayv, and Rav actually had

ato (he A Ustang, S0 1

e Th]

-insisted on a perch from which he could view Dr.

King’s room.
One aspect of the case which Canale savs casts grave
doubts on the conspiracy theory is that Ray did every-
thing for himself. He bought the car: he bought the
gun; he bought the binoculars: he rented the room.
And he is identified bevond any doubt as having done
all these things. If others were uwolwn ina mn\,mrc.c"
wrml 1 naw ST

The

DL an was
wiving him directions, and when he At ine gun ne
spoke of “goinr huntine’ with a brother. SBut Raoul
has never been located, at lsast not by Hule or the FLE.L
or by Canale’s men. And there is no evidence in exist-
ence, Canale said, that suzrests the participacion of an
accomplice.

ESTRTREYS

As for Ray’s sunposed inventiveness in sscuring pa-
pers in Canada for his fight (Continned on page 163)

T':,J et Drnedonst o oq
Musteirg i et iife mnie)
wied by r;,;-».a whire mg!
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form raaks on [':‘J sen 1" side ot the

Nixon policy. This m=ans an even mory
nositive comumibment {o cosxisbence with
tha Comn countri b means o
much more deternined ¢ffort to et the
miligary compatition with the Soviets
under control, which means also a far
fivmer ervip on our own military estub-
lishment and itz spanding. I means
ahandoning t*ne f:r“r'art to izolate Castro.
1t means abapdoning the Sub-Imperial
ambitions in the Thivd World and vecog-
nizing instead I

that thers i3 little we
can do to influence politic

ot
ninistration
House not a s

hut a place 2Ue o sen e oman lives
and does business with the i= ;Ht nossible

ostentation and the {_‘.?Efit‘:w.’)f}aal" ac-

cessibility.

It is still uncevtain
Demovrats will react,

suid, the Party
tradition and this e(i’.e
and pm’uei that have
Mr. Mixon hs
cult, We snoulc; ail he

made t _I

al development
ARE YCU oUR- WO KILLED

VIARTIN LUT

HER KING?

{ur::rt‘nmeri ﬁ'om pags IIGJ abroad, Ca-
nale discovered that fl*e procedures were
commeon lore among nvisoners n the
Missouri State Penifentiary: every con-
vict there who had served time con-
temporanzously with Rav was gues-
tioned and a whole body of expertise on
Canada was turned up. It was not srigi-
nal I\-lth Ray at all. Nor was his financ-
v of his fight any mystery: Rayv sup-
polt:.d himself through holdups (he is
known to have robbed a bank in En-
gland and is suspected of a Canadian
1‘ eist), which would not have begn nee-
essavy—which, in fact, xxould have been
plain stupid—had he had wealthy back-
ors. For those post-assassination jobs he
used a pistol (taken from him by Lon-
don police) whnich he had acquived in
the same way ne bought the dustang:
through answering an ad in a newspa-
per. When the gun was returned—with

Hay—to the United States, Investigator.

Carlisle spent some very careful mo-
ments removir T zeveral laver 1
tion tape Ray had wranpeu amund tne
gun butt. He found nothing—except the
hutt. Only Ray knows why the tape was
necessary.

All of this material assembled by Ca-
nale’s office, with the help of the F.B.1,,
is very convincing. Clearly, it impressed
—and perhaps shocked—Percy Fore-
man, In his book, The Strange Case of
Juinzs Farl Ray, Clay Blair Jr. wrote:
“After Foremsn had examined the
:tate‘s case against Ray, he dESpaii“‘t‘l
oi ever doing more than saving hn‘n
foomoa rreath aentence. : y :

e

e
oty one side of 5
wrnper side, amd it i3 best heavd ;'n
M.

"T'he law frm of Hanes and Hanes,
- Arthar J, and Art Jr., father and
Sou, s on the sixth floor of the Frank
Building in Birmingham. It is
L agd ‘lurlrf:w, but the Hanes suite is
Modust: the recention room, a clevk’s
“flee, the rooms of the two attorneys, a
Wrgrv-con ference soom. Avihor Hanes,

.\\.-‘ul #0n

' ‘Vlth farvent t""rT‘lV‘C"IOr‘l

fiftv-five, has a characterisiie Southern
drawl, dripning with ved-eye aravy and
erits, and he is a master before South-
ern juries. Art Jr., out of Princeton, has
a deceptively boyish look, hus he has a
mind that is quick, clear and analvtical.

The Hanes idrm was not Hay's fivst
choice; Ray first offered his case, suve

1
i

of acceptance, to T, Les 3 stk
Bailey declined because he was a {riend
of Mavtin Luther King. Hanes, Ray's
second choice, nominated in London, was
nok a friend of King. Asa former mayor

LR e s L3
ne had has

. ving h auble
with the black Ieadm, Aml he had suc-
cessfully defended white Southerners in
race cases. He is himself a Southern
conservative, fivmly opposed to the kind
of change King was trying to bring
about, but he is not a blatant racist and
he is not susceptible to easy deception by
the likes of James Earl Rarv.

Hanes knows Ray inside out. Between
July 5, 1968, and the day mur months
'h-.‘-..-.- T .-..a.“ I‘“ Tra o % 16 Baw’s i
sel, Hanes kept up a running conversa-
tlcm with Ray, and it is probably true,
as he told me, that “I have spent more
time with Janies Earl Ray, man to man,

1y

-jawbone to jawbone, than anyone else

has in his adult life. We understand
each other.”
Although he is the only winner in the

~Ray case (through his contraet with

Ray, Hanes got the largest share of the
earnings from Huie's writings), Hanes
has no reason now to assert that the
Martin Luther King assassination was
a-cnnspr--\c"-—extent \.han he Helwves it

rizht now that ,,a.me:. Tarl
fire the shob that killed
Luther King.”

Aside from that, Hanes, among other
muajor c;mlwm..o, believes that Ling
was the victim of 2 black militant con-
spiracy financed by Fidel Castro and
Red China, and that Ray, directed by
s0me
and not

“eontact” not as yvet unearthed,
who the real plotiers

KNDY

T T T

was apprensnded
e nt in London on Satuvday, Ju
the following Thur

e ‘.\fO'-lLl cave

(!:i_\" s e
represent b

fradited to the

fram  blich: 5
appointerd f“"") in London.
our frst guestion was, did Hhe man b
any money? He meant nothing
w2 didn't know bim, didn's !
thing nmuu him, and Buvene |
thut he Soowa aald, Vs,
tainly will,” and he said, *Write

letter confirmin

alntely ser the whee s
v oeeady for this thing
sne Tennessee Bar As-
we checked out the Tennesses
some ovimin

We cleaved with

sociation,
fnwhooles, dug indo ;
in Tannessee. And we et uvn a lit
checiclist. We eouldn’ conesive that ons
man couid do this, particularviy unde-
the circumsiances, and be gone and do
what James Earl Raw did. Or what thae
said ne did. 3o we set up the checklist.
Number one, mofive: who would want
Jm-., Luther King killed? Two:
had the brain, intelligence and know-
how to conceive this plot? Three: who

aLle to finnnee

wh

3 he 3uCh an opava-
t1-.‘rn’ Rtnnt on down the line. . .. Wz
reached a conelusion that only twn
grouns met the criteria: the black mili-
tants and the C.LAY

12: “You discounted the White Citi-
zens Council?”

“0Oh, veah. We knew the Klan and the
Citizens Council. The Citizens Council
is no more than the P.T.A. and never
has been. Just like the N.A.A.C.P., that's
what it was, only white citizens. The
Klan didn’t pass the ecriteria; thev
couldn’t have rone it. We had feedbacis,
of course. and contacts [fa good erip-

Heh [.-m‘v»z' nns wot inlor:

ke 1

wonld
went o Lor-
we had determins!
that the ol‘,c,\ militants mwre than m=:
all the eriteria on the checklist, and duve-
ing the ensuing moniths and 2ven since,
we have not run across one single thinwe,
one seintilla of evidance, to change our
011““?1.-.11 conciu:.on. That's what we he-
lieve.

M} .
AE2TE

allow

'

is how Hanes justifies his belie?
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that black extremisiz were behind the
murder;

“Yeu have to know o little bit abont
the baekground of this thing. There's
a2 power stlugms going on among the
r;L ck peonle in the Uniied S‘L:.l:s, and

£ been going on for some time. Martin
Luther King, Rox Wilkine, and Whitney
Young were the symbols oz maderation,
of nonviclence. Then there’s this erow-

ing black militani group which in my
ivdgment is financed hy }e-. C}“'w and

wre tiern 1o i ,(l
moderates, the Uncie Tom blacks, 1..7.

1o be disposed of. In myv judement this
was the basie, underlving reason for the
mas:mauon of Dr, Mavtin Luther

“'1 ou check with vour police depari-
menis in Detroit, Chicags, Washington,
Zos Angeles and Memphis. They'll tell
vou that the coming of Dr. King to their
cities posed a great security problem.
Theyr had no fear—mnor did Martin Lu-
ther King fear—that a white racist or
2 white person waz going o kill him.
I-';u: I{. ng was scared to (:ea"h of the
CULE U

.L_.L.\.iu i

-F_" 1.

1 Lhe\' had chased ham out of
‘hiezago and ther had chased him out

ol Detroit. And exactly one weel prior
is shooting, Dr. King started to lead
parade in dlemnhis and a black mili-
jumped in and tried to kill him.
nhis police ferried him dovwn 1o the
Rivermont Inn and kept him in
T and seclusion, tight s
for & day or two and then
v OUL ERITH
UNTNE 811€T ine murder of Dr. king,
ree b]ac}: mil"tamu were indirted :‘o"

undey

(1 Fa PR

were convicted

they're in the pend-

miki

alout black

© in the K

W opesnes]

And hovr
in r}ns‘
Ther were
L wWho A

That gun that he hought here in Bir-
am szt the Avro blurine Supply
was taken from Kay on Tuesday night
in a little motel in Mlsmcshrw-—pr}or o
the shooting of Dy, King on Thursday.
And Pav nex‘er saw that gun again. He
was given a little slip of paper saving,
‘Check in at this rooming house, 42215

South Main Street, in Memphis at 3
o'ciock Thursday afternoon. As was

typical of James Ear] Kay, he goi lost.
He parked his ear about = m'ile znd @
half from the rooming b i

1t the binceulars back and
leid them on his suitcase. Then they
told him to go get his car and bring it
down and park it in front of the room-
ing house, which hie did, Se by than it's
zetling up to 5:15 or 5:20 and his con-
tact told him, ‘You go down and have
2 beer in Jim's Grill unaerneath here,
and vou wait for me. And here was
James Earl Ray down there; he had his
beer and was out on the street when the
shot was fired, and he knew that was no
place for him.

“The only witness the State had was
Charlie Siephens. ['T had o witnesz, »
cuudriver, e kuew Chartie, Charlie had
called & c¢ab that got there at ten min-
utes to six—eleven minuies before the

shot was fired. And the cabdriver
couldn’t haul Charhe wounldn’t haul
him, hecause he was =0 druak] Any-

way, the witness [S:ephens] said that
the man fired the shot, fied from the
bathroom and ran down the stairs *with
something thet appeared to be a stick
in his hand.” Now. when he fiad from
saNroonm 1o get to those stairs he
had {o pzss Ray’s room. Yet this man
ran past the room and down the stairs,
pell-mell, and simultaneousiy with ‘3‘1&:
fiving of that shot. James Ezrl Ray's
suitcase, the binoculars with his finger-
= on therm. the gun he had bought
ahen, in its cardboard carton,
rapped together, were thrown dow'x
in :‘-m doorwayr of Mr. Canipe’s Amuse-

ment store,

“Now, this man fieeing past the room
and peli-mell down the staive—out of
thin air did he just grab a box and
throw thiz gun in it? Did he grab the
suitease and binoculars out of thin air
am:.’ throw them down?®

Stephens, Hanes contends.
more an evewimness than 1 was” Hanes
found ancother “‘71}165~ Stephens’ friend,
Grace Walden, “and nc,. description in
uo way nited James Earl Rav.? Canale’s
men claim thai Grace W zudr‘l saw net‘}-
U the timme of the shooting and dic
prafess o ren embﬂr anyibing unui
CPOTLOrE  cam vound offering her
She was subsequently commitied
e J“»,.uul hospiial, and Hanes

dicie

“was 1o

ut that gun Rayv
¢ *That i not the
i Mauy-

feet ax ul

feet as

Het. dz«:u;; NEar ge
it were i red in a lab u
controlied conditions. And vet these ey,
perts—and I bave all the regpect in {he
world for them—could w0l say thay i
gun thet Jevies Larl Roy bowght in jro + e
oifngham wes e thai gived 1,7
shot that Liled Mavtin Luther 1)
the exclusion of all otlier veapans, W1, .
I got through with him on crosseem
nation thet fdrearms ex ;

Ihe

Q ce
1

i

Lt

1 wssin i

law, or (1\“1 J<1\\. mredically
tially speaking.”

Q: “Do vou accept the State’s tria.
pmatlcms showing that the gun had 1o
s Ared from that bathroom window "

“No firearms man can tell vou the:
Su ppose the vietim were leani ing over
or leaning back or lying down? Sur;].fm.
the gunman were lying down? Bui jet
me tell you another amazing thing, Prior
to the trial, overnight, we awakened one
morning and discovered that zll ihe
trees and the underbrush on that han
opposite tne Lorraine Motel Lad ]:
E e o ’r~e='=‘.mu Ii’{-«" INELL
good dav who ovdered it, who did it,
evervthing.” The sugpgestion here is that
it may not have been possible to eci u
clear shot at Eing's balconv—yperhaps
even to see it—irom the window unii]
it growth was cut awar,

Asked wheat he thought of Foreman's
handling of the case, Hanes said, "¢
tool Percy Foreman five hours to inll
vwames Ezirl Rar into pleading
And Howas s bad dav d
Rax. . . . But the case should
been tried—win, lose or draw. It sho
have been fried fo‘ posteritv’s sal

Harnes does 1ot (‘811\ that James
Nav shares
susgination.
that,” he s not ('ien_\‘im.'.‘
have, that Ja Lavl Ray was in
phis or that he was at thet roomi
Louse, He's no paragen of virtue.
never has heen. Bur the facr rems
that James Earl Rav was just o very,
very small part of the overall ploi. i

st
N0 Gue

..';Jt.

(%!

¥

think the man was duped: he was thewe
as a decoy, & pl..‘. it and I think he was
used by peopie & 1ot swsoter thar

]JL
5. Neverthele e
Hanes iz unzl
evidence,
There i=
allowed, in
about the T
v this who
a thread sut
of the Eay case.
Fay's arrest in London { ‘u:“" a
Savannah aitm
Georgia, sounh
dant. L_.\
him, i

must be
his say

i .w‘{'

anclhey

L
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v formaed i
sh Parcty,” wwhich
yoamd in 1932 he announced
the Formation of tha Christian  Anti-
dsh Pavty and uroed the deportation
of all Jews so that thelr propeviy could
be  contiseated and redistributed o
“Ohristian Americans.” In announcing
his candidacy for the governorship of
Geovein in May, 1070, he said, “f do
not want any Jew votes, ., . T don’t
want auy Socialist votes. [ am n white
Christian and proud of it. I am proud
to be carrying on this program of unity
and love.” A June advertisement in the
Savannah News described Stoner as
“the Champnion of White Supremacy”
and in it he promised as covernor to
“smash the Black and Hippie Revolu-
tionisis in Georgia” A month later, in
a speech at Wayneshoro, Georgia, Ston-
er beeame so violent in attacking Jews,
blacks and “blue-bellied Yankees” that
Governor Lester Maddox, himseif ro
iriend of Southern minority groups,
walked out in disgust. He later (le-
seribed Stoner as a ‘“white Panther.”

Stoner’s campaign manager was Jer-
ry L. Ray, brother of James Earl, and
the political trail was marked hy vip-
lence, At one point Rav was charoed
with shooting a seventeen-year-old boy
who svas attempting o remove Cain-
Paish matervials from Stoner’s office. Ha
was subsequently acquitted of a charge
of aggravated assault. Stoner's racist
appeal did not generate massive sup-
pori. In the gubernatorial campaign he
polled 17,663 votes, running fourth and
some 50,000 votes behind the only black
candidate in the race, Such reverses
do not daunt him, however. He is a
candidate now for the United States
Sonate.

William Bradford Huie told me that
one of his motives in getting into the
Ray case was “to keep Stoner out,”
because Stoner’s kind “have been my
natural enemic: most of life,” T
continued: “I of course knew that some-
dody had to finance Hanes: otherwise

Hanes would. either have to decline to .

‘Yepresent Ray or would have to-asso-
ciate with Stoner. Hanes may have
thought that the. Wallace. Gang might
tome in with him secretly, but I knew

: - . and Hanes learned . . . that Wal-
lice quickly ordered all his ‘people’ to

avoid even the appearance of supnort-
Ing Ray. 3

“When I approached Hanes I. quite
frankly, felt that if T didn’t finance

Groner, 35 [ temonrarily defeate

whan I fuy T T

o

Tafnie Nt or wrong, held
s must be allowed to wisit Ray in
his jail.
something I did net put in
My hook  becanse Judge Battle was
¢ One of my conflicts with Battle
W& over Stoner, I urged the judee not
‘f: Eiﬂfs_w Stoner to visit Ray, contending
oY Stoner was not an attorney for
r' and therefore had no right to visit
Ray., (Of conrse, when T urge, I soon

Hanes that he would likely wind up-,
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heeome bitter, and then goddamn bit-
ser!) But despite my bitter urging,
Tudge Battle gave Stoner unlimited vig-
iting privileges with Ray. And Stoner
did nothing from the beginning except
to agitate Ray against Hanes, agamqt
me, and then against Foreman.”
L}.eept for Stoner, Huie contends,
“vwe might have -frot from Rav zll that
we hoped to get.” Huie has other
w-ounds for being 1‘e=entiu] toward
, because the ]e{:a‘ actions Stoner
11 L\r\,m"-

SLoner

1L - 2 1
1HadF aTL segal D ECS

Tsut Stoper is now, in law and'in facl,
Hayv's attorney. If Ray were to win &
wew trisl (which is highly unlikely),
Stoner would be in the thick of it. I
therefore felt that I must see what
Sioner had to say, and I flew to SBavan-
nah to meet him. He came into my motel
room, dragging the game leg, casually
attired, eves watery, and he never
raised his voice except once when he
protested that he didn't want the con-
versation.to -be taped. “I don't trust
tape recorders,” he said. (No one else
I talked to in researching this article
deeclinad to he taped, although some dis-
cussions were off the record.)

I said that Stoner was not strident;
ke wasn't. In a perfectly level voice he
derogated “Martin Luther Coon” and
the “Jew lovers” and “nigger lovers,
and he made it elear from the beginning
:nat he and I were not proceeding from
ihe same set of basic principles. “I had
o svmpathy for Martin meer Coon,”
e said. “I'm glad he’s deed.”” And 11Lc
Manes, although for different reasons,
\onev agserted that James Earl Ray
id not shoot Dr. King.

“Ray was a pawn, a decoy, in a con-
sniracy Pianned and carmer‘ out by
nieies of the United Statfes (;me'-p-
ent. And ihe conspirators \x ere
some of King's own nerm:d,’ “toner said.
gy “Specifically, do vou mean that
¥.B.I was responsihie for Dr.
Hing's death?”
toner: “Yes.”

In Stoner’s lexicon, thiz makes a lot
of sense. He has been warring with the
7.8.1 for vears, and in his gubernato-
rial campaign he aescnhed the agents
#f the F.B.L as a “bunch ¢f armed

angsters out here protecting a bunch
7 black revelutionaries.”

G “Why would the F.BE.I. want King
dead?”

Sioner: “Because he had outlived his
veetulness to the blacks and the white
iiherals. He was no loncer effective as
2 eivil-rights leader. Hut through an
szesassination, King covld be made a
sartyr to the black ca !

F\Lccmcc King had -
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Stoner: “Because I know people who
do that kind of work.”

Q: “If Ray was being used in an
F.B.IL plot, why doesn’t he tell the truth
zbout what he knows?”

Stoner: “Because he doesn’'t want to
hurt others who were duped.”

@: “If Ray’s role were as minor as
vou say it was, why did he agree to
plead guilty and accept a ninety-nine-

‘vear sentence?”

Sioner: “Hecause he was promised an
s pardon. Of course, fan't say

"l(— con

present atiorney, savs tha
iz that he was promised an early par-
don. Is there any truth in that?” .
(Canale: “Well, that's the first I've
ever heard about that. I categorically
deny it. ... Neither I nor anybody in my

office ever discussed 2 pardon, and I feel

sure that nobody involved in any official
position in the State discussed such 2
thing. Sueh a consideration was never
mentioned and never entered my mind.”)

Stoner said 2 murder was wholly out
of character for James Earl Ray. In no
previous erime had he ever hurt anyone,
he iz 1ot a fanatie racist, and he had no
motive for killing King., Huie's theory
that Rav wanted to make the big time
in erime Stoner dismissed as “nonsense.”
Rav, he said, became involved in the con-
spiraey without ever knowing what its
aim was; Ray was directed throughout
bv an intermediary, he szid, and he
(Stoner) knews who the “contact” was.

Q: “Do vou expect to get a new trial
for Ray?”

Stoner: “Well, he hasn’t had one vet.
But I expect to get him one. And T ex-
pect to get his conviction reversed.”

Subsequent to my visit with Stoner,
1 received a letier irom the attorney’s
Savannah ofice, very painfully typed
and sicned by Jerry Ray. He wrote: “As
vou problev know NBC plus a couple of
Book writers has offered [his brother]
guite & sum of money for a interview

ring to Book write:

p I—‘.es- s
tone of the’
- yeasons why Ray agreed to plead guilty ;
‘when all avenuves of appeal have bees

‘it a1l off by himself.

and he has terned them all dewn
reason he has turned them down is i
legal reasons. But in a few monthe he
will go into Federal Court under a wri
of Heabus Corpus and he will take i'n..t
witness stand and hopes to p
encugh to get a Trial, if he fails
will talk to the ne
referring to news

revesd
then Le
s media, I am ngt
reporters T am ref

s oy NBC or

c him money

ever can afford to pa

~Tormeation. Sc i voure at &li I

ANSFWET his

T"l(:ﬁ Vou cal
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Art EHeanes Jre ToiC Yhe 1n Lo Tiprans
room of the Frank Neison Building ti

closed “the day is going to come w
Jemes Earl Rav will sing like a hivd
If that day comes, perhaps James Tgrd
Ray and I can make a deal. T would L
willing to Jisten to his song, whether it
be & detailed elaboration of conspiracy
or a candid accounting of how he pulied

But one deal already is available
which should interest him very muc
In my travels in Nashville, Memphi
Birmingham and Savannah Testablizhed
that when Hav wants to talli, when he
is willing to name names that check out,
he can get his prison sentence reduced—
the more important the information the
larger the reduction. All he has Jeit to
him now is time, and if he hes o1 honest
case he can conceivably save some of it
for himself.

All of the available evidence suggesis
that only Ray can clear up the guestions

remaining in the public mind. Eanes znd
Stoner have only theories; they do not
have evidence. They mayv—and do—raist
disturbing questions, but the questions
they raise Rav, and perhaps only ‘?m
can answer. Until Ray decides 1o &
supplying contrary information, inf
mation that is honest and \e'"nanle the
cage of the Stete of Tennessee v. James
Earl Ray is the only reliable account of
the Memphis slaying., 4%




